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TO: All Greenheck Representatives
FROM: Derek Hawley
Product Manager, Axial & Inline
DATE: April 29, 2019

SUBJECT: HVLS Sales Contest

Sell Greenheck HVLS Fans and Win Big!!

Greenheck is excited to announce the HVLS Hit the Jackpot sales
contest!
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Get in on the action, check out the ways to win:

1. Instant Cash — To be eligible, forward this bulletin to
aifans@greenheck.com by Friday, May 3. Six lucky reps will be randomly selected and
automatically win a $25 gift card. Winners will be posted on RepNet by Wednesday, May 8, 2019.
2. Cash Back — 0.5 - 2% payback, based on each order’s net sales.
Grand Prize Trip to Vegas — Given out to the rep in each region with largest cumulative net sales.
4. Bonus Cash — Receive a VISA® gift card for each Greenheck HVLS job specified
as basis of design by engineers.
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Click here for the contest flyer containing details and official rules. This is also available on RepNet.

Throughout the duration of the contest, we will provide sales tools to aid in your success and post them
on www.greenheck.com. Also, continue to check out RepNet for monthly updates of the contest leaders
in your region.

With the recent additions of the model DC-5 and DS-3, the Greenheck HVLS product lines are more
competitive than ever and offer a variety of fans for different applications.

Good luck and Hit the Jackpot!

For questions, contact your regional sales person or email aifans@greenheck.com.
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